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July 14, 2000

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
ATTN: Bryan G. Arrant

811 South First Street

Artesia, New Mexico 88201

RE:  Sweet Thing State “36” Well No. 2
Indian Loafer Draw (Upper Penn) Pool
API No. 30-015-30850
Eddy Co., NM

Mr. Arrant:

In response to your letter dated July 7, 2000, where you requesting additional information
regarding our completion filing on the Sweet Thing State “36” Well No. 2. Listed below and
attached is the information you requested.

e The Form C-122 our field office will file this next week.

* Regarding the cement not circulating to surface on the 5-1/2” production string as
indicated on the approved C-101. This was an error on our part at the initial filing of
the C-101, the form should have stated top of cement at 4500’ for the 5-1/2” casing.
Attached is a C-101 correcting the form with the prognosis reflecting that was our
initial design for the production casing.

e The Form C-105 is attached with the formation tops listed on the back.

This should resolve the problems with this completion package. Your cooperation in this

matter is greatly appreciated. If you have any questions, please contact me at 915/688-
5570. .

Yours very truly, .
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Elizabett-A. Casbeer

Regulatory Analyst
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